From: Cullen Morgan <cmorgan@clinellc.com>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 12:30 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Subject: Re: Commencement of Construction Activity // EM-T-MOBILE-010-220801 // 310 Watertown
Road, Merris, Bethlehem, CT 06763

Good Afternoon,

It has come to my attention that | had mistakenly included the wrong address for this
Construction Complete Letter.

Please see the attached revised letter, reflecting construction complete for EM-T-MOBILE-010-
220801 at 310 Watertown Road in Me«ris. Bethlehem

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Best,

Cullen Morgan | Site Acquisition Consultant
Mobile: (941)-549-7263
cmorgan@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com

Building a better network.
Smart design. Quality construction. Reliable maintenance.

Centerline has a new look. For more information about our rebrand, click here.

From: Cullen Morgan <cmorgan@clinellc.com>

Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 at 4:20 PM

To: Siting.Council@ct.gov <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Peter Fales <pfales@clinellc.com>, Jessica Meyer <jmeyer@clinellc.com>

Subject: RE: Commencement of Construction Activity // EM-T-MOBILE-010-220801 // 32
Norfolk Rd, Winsted, CT

Good Afternoon,

Please find the attached Construction Complete Notice, Photos and FSSI Letter for T-Mobile’s
site located at the above referenced address.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Cullen Morgan | Site Acquisition Consultant
Mobile: (941)-549-7263
cmorgan@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.businesswire.com%2Fnews%2Fhome%2F20230430005022%2Fen%2FTelecom-Leader-Centerline-Marks-Accelerated-North-American-Growth-Through-Rebranding-Initiative&data=05%7C01%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7C2bbcc88c138644ccda4e08db8c635312%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638258131649514745%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oA6s8o8TN6JlcYUe%2BJTbTcwUVLwr1nWMqhUAeVTLWac%3D&reserved=0
mailto:cmorgan@clinellc.com
mailto:Siting.Council@ct.gov
mailto:Siting.Council@ct.gov
mailto:pfales@clinellc.com
mailto:jmeyer@clinellc.com
mailto:cmorgan@clinellc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.centerlinecommunications.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7C2bbcc88c138644ccda4e08db8c635312%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638258131649514745%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aoCD0q%2FMEDnJ898GtcxxmkIYrkd9Ki83sqlsqJF0Ggk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:cmorgan@clinellc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.centerlinecommunications.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7C2bbcc88c138644ccda4e08db8c635312%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638258131649514745%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aoCD0q%2FMEDnJ898GtcxxmkIYrkd9Ki83sqlsqJF0Ggk%3D&reserved=0

CENTERLINE

July 12, 2023

ATTN: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

T-Mobile

Cullen Morgan

Site Acquisition Consultant
750 W Center Street

Suite 301

West Bridgewater, MA 02379
(941) 549-7263
cmorgan@clinellc.com

RE: Commencement of Construction Activity — TS-T-MOBILE-162-22062139

310 Watertown Road, Morris, CT 06763

Dear Ms. Bachman:

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Siting Council that the construction activity
associated with the above-referenced T-Mobile telecommunications facilities has been
completed. Additionally, please see the attached construction complete photos as required by

the Council.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding these facilities,

please do not hesitate to contact me.
Respectfully,

Cullen Morgan

Site Acquisition Consultant

Centerline Communications, LLC (Agent to T-Mobile)
Mobile: (941) 549-7263

cmorgan@clinellc.com

750 W Center St, Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379
781-713-4725
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ENGINEERING FINAL AFFIDAVIT
Anchor Upgrade

CTNH357C
NH357/SBA_Bethlehem

ADDRESS:
310 Watertown Road
Morris, CT 06763

DATE:
June 20, 2023
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June 20, 2023

T-Mobile Northeast LLC
15 Commerce Way, Suite B
Norton, MA 02766

Reference: Engineering Field Visit and Completion Affidavit
Site CTNH357C — NH357/SBA_Bethlehem
310 Watertown Road, Morris, CT 06763
CEA Job Number 1815.232

Site Description:

The site is located at an existing telecommunication compound in Morris, Connecticut. The site includes
ground level equipment mounted to the concrete pad, as well as antennas, RRHs & ancillary equipment
installed on the modified mounting platform on the monopole. (9) New panel antennas & (6) new RRHs
installed on the modified mounting platform on the existing monopole, replacing (6) existing antennas &
(3) existing TMAs. (3) New signal cables run along the existing ice bridges from the equipment area to the
antenna arrays. (1) New slack box mounted to existing cable bridge post. (2) New equipment cabinets
installed on the existing concrete pad, replacing cabinets. New conduits were installed to tie the new
cabinets into the existing site. All the new equipment was tied into the existing ground system on site.
Existing site telco & power were utilized for the upgrade. Mounting platform modifications were installed
according to the Mount Modification Design by Tower Engineering Solutions, Rev 0, dated 7/6/2021.

Engineering Field Visit

Based on photographs taken by installation personnel during May 2023, Chappell Engineering
Associates, LLC (CEA) has verified the newly installed T-Mobile equipment described above is in general
conformance to the engineering construction documents (Revision #3 “Construction Revised” dated
02/02/22). The following site photos and field visit form documents the installation, and the enclosed Final
Report of Special Inspection is attached as requested.

Very truly yours,
CHAPPELL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LLC
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Clement J. Salek, P.E.
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Final Report of Special Inspections

Agent’s Final Report

Project: CTNH357C - NH357/SBA_Bethlehem

Agent: Clement J. Salek
Special Inspector:  Christopher Wilson

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections or testing required for this project,
and designated for this Agent in the Statement of Special Inspections submitted for permit, have been
performed and all discovered discrepancies have been reported and resolved other than the following:

Comments:  Based on photographs taken by installation personnel during May 2023, Chappell
Engineering Associates, LLC (CEA) has verified the newly installed T-Mobile equipment is in general
conformance to the engineering construction documents (Revision #3 “Construction Revised” dated
02/02/22).

(Attach continuation sheets if required to complete the description of corrections.)

Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an integral part of
this final report.

Respectfully submitted,
Agent of the Special Inspector

Clement J. Salek
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